
Gmai Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us> 

Fwd: Carbo, VA- Potential Landfill Opportunity - Meeting Follow-Up 
1 message 

John Matney <jkm@harborcompany.com> Fri, Mar 29, 2024 at 1 :24 PM 
To: Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us> 

Lonzo 
fyi 
Have a good Easter 
Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Torp, Joseph R" <Joseph.Torp3@nscorp.com> 
Date: March 29, 2024 at 10:35:36 AM EDT 
To: John Matney <jkm@harborcompany.com> 
Cc: "Kelly, Anthony J." <Anthony.Kelly@nscorp.com> 
Subject: Carbo, VA - Potential Landfill Opportunity - Meeting Follow-Up 

John, 

It was great talking with you yesterday - AJ and I look forward to working with you on this project! 

Following up on our conversation - please see the trailing notes/links. 

• Tariff NS 6306-A: https://www.norfolksouthern.com/content/dam/nscorp/pdf/NS6306-A.pdf 
• Possible Source of Containers: https://www.wastequip.com/products/intermodal­

containers/environmental-intermodal-containers 
• Possible Source of Railcars: https://www.progressiverailroading.com/railproducts/product/83-Foot-7-

I nch-Contai ner-Flat-Car--5025 

As a reminder - NS does not currently own any of the flatcars/containers used in the transport of MSW. 

Next Ste12s 

• On my end, I'll continue chasing down the track condition with our local MWS team. We'll want to 
quantify any costs associated with rehabbing the onsite track, nearby mainline, etc. 

Thanks, 

Joe R. Torp, PE 

Senior Industrial Development Manager - VA, MO, IL, IA I Norfolk Southern Corporation 

7021 Hall Street I St. Louis, MO 63147 
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Cell : (314) 580-4594 

Email : J.Tor~i:2.com 


